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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Maotor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 28 September 2018 11:45 AM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto); 'sur@Ilkkauto.com’; Olivia Lau (olivialau@lkkauto.com)

Cc: Mekavathanan Sarangapani; candy@iaconsultingsg.com; Irene; Sherini Pillai

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING CB6394C AND SHA1152M ALONG BLK 507 BEDCK
MORTH CAR PARK ON 27.09.2018

Attachments: doc05018720180528111420.pdf

Dear Sir/ Mdm

This Pre-Repair Survey is on Without Prejudice Basis,

THIRD PARTY VEHICLE NO. : CB6394C
[IT INSURED VEHICLE NO. : SHA1152M
DATE OF LOSS :27.09.2018

We acknowledge receipt of your email.

In compliance to Pre-Action Protocol for NIMA cases, we note that

We disagree to the list of motor surveyors that you have proposed.

Therefore, we have appointed our surveyor LKK to conduct the pre-repair survey.

This ¢laim is handled by SHERINL

Please let us have your client’s accident report and repair estimate for our appoinied surveyor to conclude his
report.

“#We would like to conduct a re-survey after spray painting. Please contact our surveyor to arrange.
**surveyor kindly upload this assignment to Merimen,

Thank You.

Joel Nah

Motor Claims Department

India International Insurance Pte Ltd
£4 Cecil Street #04-02 108 Building

Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100 Ext 206 Fax: 6224 4174

From: Irene [mailto:motor@iaconsultingsg.com]
Sent: Friday, 28 September, 2018 11:34 AM
To: Motor Claim - 11l <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>



Ce: Mekavathanan Sarangapani <mekavathanan@iii.com.sg>; candy@iaconsultingsg.com
Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING CB6394C AND SHA1152M ALONG BLK 507 BEDOK NORTH CAR PARK ON

27.09.2018

Dear Joel,

We refer to your email below.

We regret to inform you that our client will not appoint any of the surveyors from your list provided in your email
below.

However, we are pleased to provide below a list of ten surveyors for your consideration.

Gilbert Leow Impact Analysis Consultant
Andy Ho Impact Analysis Consultant
Shandy Loh Impact Analysis Consultant
Michael Yap Mccoy Pte Ltd

Joshua Ong Delta-V Consultant

James Ong Delta-V Consultant

Nick Ng Delta-V Consultant

Loo Yee Khang Cozon Engineers

Alex Teo Cozon Engineers

Denise Yap Pal's Appraiser Pte Ltd

Kindly let us know if you agree or disagree to appointing any of the above surveyors within the timeline stipulated
under the NIMA protocol.

Thank you,

Regards

Irene Tan
Triple-T Automobile

From: Motor Claim - I1I [mailto:motorclaim@iii.com.sg]

Sent; Friday, 28 September 2018 11:26 AM

To: motor@iaconsultingsg.com

Cc: Mekavathanan Sarangapani; candy@iaconsultingsg.com

Subject: FW: ACCIDENT INVOLVING CB6394C AND SHA1152M ALONG BLK 507 BEDOK MORTH CAR. PARK ON

27.09.2018

Dear Sir / Mdm,
We acknowledge receipt of your email.
We proprose using one of the following motor surveyors:

s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
e Vicom Assessment Centre Pte Lid



Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections to the
above list.

Joel Nah

Motor Claims Department

India International Insurance Pte Ltd
&4 Cecil Street #04-02 108 Building

Singapare 049711
Tel: 6347 6100 Ext 206 Fax: 6224 4174

From: Irene [mailto:motor@iaconsultingsg.com

Sent: Friday, 28 September, 2018 11:16 AM

To: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Cc: candy@iaconsultingsg.com

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING CB6394C AND SHA1152M ALONG BLK 507 BEDOK NORTH CAR PARK ON 27.09.2018

Dear Sir,
attached herewith the Notification Of Accident for your reference.

Kindly let us have a list of your ten surveyors as your nominated SJE for our consideration within the
stipulated timeline under the NIMA Protocol.

Best Regards,
Irene Tan

Triple-T Automobile
Tel: 6385 1171

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If yvou do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.



India International Insurance Pte Ltd.
Fegistration No. 198703792-K

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
hoth inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

[t may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this c-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accuraie as information could be
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

Registration No. 198703792-K



TRIPLE-T AUTOMOBILE

BLK 5 DEFU LANE 10 #01-574 SINGAPORE 539186
TEL: 6385 1171 FAX: 4385 1141
Email: motor@iaconsulting.com.sg

Date: '“;]%1 bol l Q'foﬂl%
To \mc{t:m |y nadionad \LLSBJVGEL-L[Q_, ?}L

Mator Claims Department By fax only
b Coci| vt
#04-05 (OB @wﬂdmj

Singapore f}ér,rq 1! ‘| r

Dear Sir/Mdm,

NOTIFICATION OF ACCIDENT

Please be informed that an accident involving my/our vehicle no. Ch 535[ 4'C' and
vehicle(s) no. A 152 M had taken place at

< 507 oedde Novkh Cow palvl_ on date 37?““
tme___»-40 ?m ! 1

along

/
YUE at

Kindly let us know within 2 working days from the date of this notice if you wish to carry out or
waive a pre-repair inspection.

If we do not hear from you within 2 working days, we shall proceed to repair the vehicle
without further notice and our client chall claim for the additional loss of use arising from the
giving of this notification to you.

Please call Ms Tan at 98388224 to arrange.

Yours sincerely, PRI

Date / Time
/5—\ Company Name
Surveyor

Contact No.

Signature

L

DISMANTLED PARTS

Date [ Time
_ Surveyor

AFTER REPAIR

Date / Time

Surveyor

L&




10192018 Merimen e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER..._{PendIng for Survey Report)

| wokified | E50 SUamiiTe Al ASSIQNES .: A E.l.“!. [ad ":-|||"'1‘:f'.-'.r.4' i"._f Auth'ed Siatus
_{Hotlh | ed_|Ad) Assigned [Ad)RpL .
wapn 01062018 28 Sep 2018 1540.00 issu.on Ry fox Sy
aln | o & r
| Edit Reg | I Eaic Adj R | Edit Estimates | | wiew Rpt | ::u =

Main Reference Claim Details Documents

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS |[Created by adjuster]

Insured: :-, Co. Reg. No.: -
Main

Claimant: )
\Vehicle Reg, . | 27/09/2018 00:00 - :59
Na. CB6394C Ritn:afEoss: [128 Months and 26 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]

= Policy/Cover
| L | Mote No.: |

Paolicy No.
[Claimant):

. |SHA1152M
{Insured):

— —— S B
| Repairer; | Triple- T Automaobile (HQ) BLK 5 DEFU LANE 10, #01-574, 539186 Defu Lane - Tel: 68585011

f;-lna:udr:i:? India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 63476100 ... [Handled by Sherini Pillai]

Adjuster:  LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by XING GUO QIANG] ... [Final Rpt due 09/10/2018]

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED

"i'hefe _are no mail for this case.

Wiew All | Compaose Case Mail |

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ View All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | _compiete |
Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
Mo results,

huns:ﬂsingapnra.merimen.mm{clsinﬁ!irn:la:-c.cfm?‘lusuebax=MTR.adju*slar&msaadiun=d5p_nl‘nhaadar&casnbd=?4?9~41 Eexlid=284105&CFID=4254256... 12



101192018 Merirmen e-Claims

hitps:/isingapore. merimen.comiclaims/index cim?lusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_cimheaderdcaseid=747941 &extid=2841054CFID=4254256...  2/2



100192018 Mermen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*CB6394C
[SHA1152M]
TP

Sep 27 2018 12:00AM

[-]
Triple- T Automobile

Upload Documents j Upload Photos | Compose New Letter View  view in Browser ¥
Photos/Images 3 per page = |
No |Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) == | | Thumbnail | Print
{ | 10/10/18 18:47  General View € | Loac POF

2 |10/10/18 18:53 Photo After Spray : ﬁ Load POF |

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Reset | Save | print |

[There are no document checklists mnfiguFed.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

' Show Remarks To: | Handling Insurer
| Kota: Remarks are private Uniess you shivw (U (o other parties.

hitps:/'singapore. merimen.comiclaims/index.clm Husebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docview&domainid=1&corcle=4&objid=7479418extid=284105& ... 12



101192018 Merimen e-Claims

hitps:/singapore. merimen. com/claimsindex.cfm?usebox=MTRdocSfuseaction=dsp_docview&domainid=1&corole=480bjid=7475418extid=2841054 .. 22



10/19/2018 Adjuster Report
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoregno1gsso710sr)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Indusirial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
Our File No: CS3NNao7e7s/GCD3Isz
Date: 19M10/2018

REFERENCE

Handling Insurer:  India International Insurance Pte Ltd Folicy No:

ﬁf"ﬁ"“' Vehicle  pgagac Insured Vehicle No : SHA1152M

Date of Loss; 27/09/2018 Mature of Claim: TP Claim Mo: MNIA
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE

Reg MNo: CBG394C

Make & Model: TOYOTA ADVAN, 4.0 (A) Engine Mo: HIDDEM

Reg. Date: 01/01/2008 (Man. Year: 2008) Chassis No: JTGFC538103000333
Calour: Silver Odometer: 421393 km
Engine Capacity: 4008 cc

Market Value/New Car Price: MIA

Sum Insured (S5): Market Value/Mew Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

General Condition: Good  Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition

ITION OF TYRES

Front Tyre Size: 215/T5 R17.5 Rear Tyre Size: 21575 R17.5(0)

Front Left Side: Firenza 6 mm Rear Left Side: Firenza 6/6 mm

Front Right Side: Firenza 6 mm Rear Right Side: Firenza 6/6 mm

The abave valves reprasent the remaining fyre treads deplh

COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00

Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Nett Amount {S§) 0.00 0.00 0.00

INSPECTION

Date of Assignment: 28/09/2018

Triple- T Automobile (HQ)
Date Inspected: 051072018 Inspected Al BLK 5 DEFU LAME 10, #01-574
Singapore 539186
Estimated Period of Repair: 0.0 days
Adjuster: XING GUO QIANG Manager: CELINE FONG

NOTE: This repor represents our findings af the Kime and place of inspection stafed herein. Such inspection has been carmed out to the best of our knowledge and ability but

any other liakility under any ather circumslances is hereby expressly excluded

hitps:'singapore.merimen.comiclaims/index . cimYfusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_pnnirptdcaseid=747941&extid=284105&CFID=425425658C . .

144



10192018 Adjuster Report

A&} THE INSPECTION WAS CONCDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT BREJUDICE"™ BASIS,
B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREFARE THE ESTIMATE.

C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.

hitps:/fsingapore. merimen com/claimsfindex cim?lusebox=MTRadjusier&fuseaction=gen_printrptécasaid=T47941 Lextid=2841054CFID=42542565&C... 2/4



1001972018 Adjuster Reporl

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

|Part Source: MRM-5G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 19 Oct 2018)

|Parts: 143 TOYOTA ADVAN 4.0 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitied, no print-code for CBE384C)

i\raiidlty: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with the

END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk ™.

Recommended Parts

There are no new parts selected,

[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

hitps:{isingapore. merimen. com/claimsfindex cim?lusebox=MTRadjuster&luseaction=gen _printrplécaseid=T47941 &extid=284105&CFID=42542565&C... 314



101192018

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Adjuster Repaort

Recommended Labour

There are no labour items selected,

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES =

hitps:/isingapare merimen.comiclaims/index.cim?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen _printrptécaseid=74794 1 &exlid=284105&CFID=425425658C... 4/4



